
-,. 

Project Co.trespondèn.cé. 

.1724 



RESOURCE MANAGEMENT ROUTING SHEET 

Application Number: 40-069-0196AN3-ERP Date : 1/27/98 

Date Received: 1/26/98 Appi. Received:12/26/97 

Date Issued: / / Related Permit: 4-069-0326M2-ERP 

Mail Type: PENDING APPL. CORR. F.O.R.: 

Project Name: WELLINGTON III AT KINGS RIDGE 

***** *************** * * * ************** * ************ * * * * * * **** 
* Name Job Title Office * 

************************************************************ 

ALEX ABOODI ENGINEER ORL 

BARBARA PRYNOSKI ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALIST ORL 

GENERAL COUNSEL: 

Comments: 

LETTER 

Copied and Routed By: on 
MAIL ROUTED FROM: ORL PROCESSED BY: SA 



!V! RNER ENGINEERS SURVEYORS PLANNERS BRLEV 
AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 

VIA FAX AND CERTIFIED MAIL 
January22, 1998 

Mr. Alex Aboodi 
ST. JOHNS RIVER WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
618 E. South Street 
Orlando, Florida 32801 

RE: WELLINGTON PHASE III AT KINGS RIDGE 
(FBA #941216.056) 

Dear Alex: 

:. 
-: 

-: ' 

..J.... 

(Q- 

Pursuant to our conversation this morning, I am providing you in writing the status and background for the storm water management system of the above referenced project. 

Wellington Phase III is a 40C-40 modification to the master MSSW individual permit issued to Kings Ridge Phase IV and amended by Wellington Phase I and II, Permit No. 4-069-0326M2-ERP. 

Please be advised that the calculations for pond 3-C, such as stage/storage, hydrologic and hydrology design information was provided with the original Kings Ridge Phase IV permit and with Wellington Phase I arid II amendment to same, permit referenced above. As you can see, from the compliance calculations submitted with Wellington III, the runoff curve number for basin 3-C is significantly lower than that assumed in the Master Permit Calculations CN of 67 versus 80. 

I trust that this information is sufficient for your needs. Should you have any questions with regards to this matter, please feel free to contact our office. 

Sincerely. 

& ASSOCIATES, INC. 

Duane K. Booth, RE; 
Project Engineer 

DKB/am 
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350 North Sinclak Avenue Tavares, Florida 32778 352-343-8481 
FAX: 352-343-8495 


